

State/Territory *KEY

License Title Specific title of license issued by the state/territory.

Note, if a state/territory issues a required time-limited license for purposes of gaining supervised experience after graduating that has different educational requirements, information for this type of license and the next-level license is provided. Curriculum should be compared to all relevant titles/levels in order to determine if a program “meets” educational requirements.

Specialized Accreditation Required? "No" means the Board does not require the program to hold a specialized accreditation for licensure.

"Yes" means the Board does require the program to hold a specialized accreditation for licensure.

"N/A" means the state or territory does not offer a license.

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? "Yes" means there is language in statute or rule that a program that holds specialized accreditation meets some or all education requirements.

"No" means Board does not indicate that specialized accreditation meets all educational requirements.

"N/A" means state/territory does not offer a license.

Curriculum Comparison Needed? “Yes” means a comparison of the program to specific state standards/coursework/supervised experience listed is needed to determine if the program meets educational requirements for licensure.

"No" means a program does not need to compare their program to specific state/territory educational requirements. In most instances, the Board/Agency is relying on specialized accreditation or approval, license applicants holding certification, or license applicants meeting examination requirements.

"N/A" means the state or territory does not offer a license.

Note, each licensing board will still evaluate each individual graduate's application at the time they apply.

Specific Coursework Specific information from statute, rule, application, or website is copied that includes state/territory requirement of certain courses or other educational requirements to be completed as part of the program. Licensing board/agency will review the graduate's transcript to determine if educational requirements were completed.

"N/A" means the state or territory does not offer a license.

Note, if references to other sections of statutes/regulations are listed, The Bookmark includes all relevant information required for curriculum comparison here. In other words, programs do not need to complete further research into statutes/regulations to determine comparison requirements.

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Information is provided about any required practicum, internship, or supervised clinical experiences required to be completed as part of the program.

“N/A” means the state/territory does not issue a license.

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? "Yes" means the state/territory has adopted one or more relevant licensure compacts or interstate reciprocity agreements. The state/territory is a member of the compact or reciprocity agreement.

“Pending” means the compact or interstate reciprocity agreement is not yet enacted (does not have enough states/territories as members yet), but the state/territory is a member.

“No” means the state/territory is not a member of a relevant licensure compact or interstate reciprocity agreement.

“None found” means no relevant national licensure compact or interstate reciprocity agreement exists for this profession or occupation.

Board/Agency Name Licensing board or agency name

Board/Agency Website

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Citation to the relevant section(s) of state statutes, regulations or rules.

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? "Yes" means the state/territory requires a license applicant who graduated from a program based in another state/territory to hold that state/territory license to meet educational requirements for initial, first-time license.

“No” means the state/territory does not require a license applicant who graduated from a program based in another state/territory to hold that state/territory license to meet educational requirements for initial, first-time license.

“N/A” means the state/territory does not issue a license.

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? "Yes" means the state/territory requires a license applicant to hold a certification issued by a private (non-governmental) organization to meet educational requirements for initial, first-time license.

“No” means the state/territory does not require a license applicant to hold a certification issued by a private (non-governmental) organization to meet educational requirements for initial, first-time license.

“N/A” means the state/territory does not issue a license.

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) Training, continuing education or other requirements for initial licensure are listed here. These DO NOT need to be completed as part of the program to meet educational requirements for licensure.

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) Experience required for initial licensure. This could be supervised work experience after graduating, experience accrued outside of the program, or specific prior work experience. This DOES NOT (and in most cases, cannot) need to be completed as part of the program to meet educational requirements for licensure.

Exam(s) Required Any exams required for the type of license.

"None found" means that the state/territory does not specify an exam for that particular license.

"N/A" means the state/territory does not offer a license.

Notes --Educational requirements are provided for the recent graduate of a program of a regionally accredited college or university in the U.S. who is, or will be, applying for their first license or certification (typically by exam).

--Some states have additional levels of license/certification or additional scope of practice available if specific coursework, training, or work experience is completed. The Bookmark only captures the first level of license/certification (unless otherwise indicated).

--Some license types have multiple pathways to qualify. The Bookmark includes information through the lens of a program offered at a regionally accredited college or university, and does not include all of the possible ways that an individual may qualify for the license.

--Terminology is inconsistent across states/territories for most license types. Certification, license, credential, endorsement and certificate are all used to describe the legally required permission by a state/territory to practice a particular profession or occupation. The Bookmark uses license and certification to refer to all of these. The exact title is provided for each state/territory.

Last Reviewed Date

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Alabama

License Title Paramedic

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Curriculum Comparison Needed? No

Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact

Board/Agency Name Alabama Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services

Board/Agency Website <https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ala.Code 1975 § 22-18-3

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes

Last Reviewed Date 1/2/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Alaska

License Title Mobile Intensive Care Paramedic (MICP)

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Curriculum Comparison Needed? No

Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No

Board/Agency Name Division of Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services

Board/Agency Website <https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Alaska Admin. Code tit. 7, § 26.850

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes

Last Reviewed Date 1/2/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory American Samoa

License Title None found

Specialized Accreditation Required? N/A

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? N/A

Curriculum Comparison Needed? N/A

Specific Coursework N/A

Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? N/A

Board/Agency Name N/A

Board/Agency Website N/A

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N/A

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? N/A

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) N/A

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) N/A

Exam(s) Required N/A

Notes None

Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Arizona
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Arizona Department of Health Services, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services & Trauma System
Board/Agency Website <https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ariz. Admin. Code R9-25-403
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes According to NREMT website, Arizona paramedics requires NREMT certification. (<https://www.nremt.org/resources/state-ems-offices>)
Last Reviewed Date 1/2/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Arkansas
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Arkansas State Board of Health, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Program
Board/Agency Website <https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Code Ark. R. 007.03.2-IX
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Community paramedic is also licensed. Requirements include two years of experience as a licensed paramedic.
Last Reviewed Date 1/2/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory California
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name California Emergency Medical Services Authority (EMSA)
Board/Agency Website <https://ems.ca.gov/emt/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Cal. Code Regs. tit. 22, § 100165
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR, Dementia and SIDS trainings, others vary based on local requirements
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes California also licenses Community Paramedics.

Paramedic also referred to as EMT-P or EMT-Paramedic.
“Paramedic” or “EMT-P” or “mobile intensive care paramedic” means an individual who is educated and trained in all elements of prehospital advanced life support (ALS); whose scope of practice to provide ALS is in accordance with the standards prescribed by this Chapter, and who has a valid license issued pursuant to this Chapter.
Cal. Code Regs. tit. 22, § 100139
Last Reviewed Date 1/2/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Colorado
License Title Paramedic Certificate
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Emergency Medicine and Trauma Services
Board/Agency Website <https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-certification>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 6 Colo. Code Regs. § 1015-3:1.5
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes CO offers both licenses (predicated on degree) and certificates (solely NREMT) for paramedics.
(<https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-licensing>)

5.4 Licensure

5.4.1 On or after January 1, 2021, an individual applying for an initial license or an individual who currently holds a valid Colorado Emergency Medical Service provider certificate who wishes to convert the certificate to a license shall:

A) Submit one transcript establishing that the applicant has:

- 1) Completed a four-year bachelor's degree program from an accredited college or university in a field related to the health sciences; or
- 2) Completed a four-year bachelor's degree program from an accredited college or university in an equivalent field as set forth in Section 5.4.2.

B) An applicant seeking initial licensure from the department as an EMS provider must also satisfy all requirements set forth in Section 5.2 of these rules.
6 Colo. Code Regs. § 1015-3:1.5

Colorado paramedics can also apply for community (P-CP) or critical care (P-CC) endorsements.

Last Reviewed Date 1/3/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Connecticut
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Connecticut State Department of Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/Office-of-Emergency-Medical-Services-Homepage>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Conn. Gen. Stat. Ann. § 20-206mm (West)
Conn. Agencies Regs. 19a-179-16a
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? No
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/3/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Delaware
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Delaware Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/emt-information/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Del. Code Ann. tit. 16, § 9810 (West)
Code Del. Regs. 1700-14.0
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes From the Board website:
The State of Delaware requires all paramedics be affiliated with a Delaware approved ALS provider agency prior to beginning the state certification and licensure process. This process requires meeting all of the education requirements of the Office of Emergency Medical Services and the Delaware Division of Professional Regulation, Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline. All paramedics practicing in Delaware must hold and maintain the following certifications:
(<https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/paramediceducation.html>)

Delaware is a member of the REPLICA compact.
Last Reviewed Date 1/3/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory District of Columbia
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name DC Department of Health, Emergency Medical Services Division
Board/Agency Website [https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services#:~:text=The%20DC%20Health%20Emergency%20Medical%20Services%20\(EMS\)%20Program%20acts%20as,.hepra%40dc.gov](https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services#:~:text=The%20DC%20Health%20Emergency%20Medical%20Services%20(EMS)%20Program%20acts%20as,.hepra%40dc.gov)
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation D.C. Mun. Regs. tit. 29, § 520
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Must be sponsored prior to application.

(d) A completed application signed by the sponsoring EMS agency's medical director; and
D.C. Mun. Regs. tit. 29, § 520

From the Board website:
All EMS providers in the District must be currently certified by the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (NREMT), and they must maintain NREMT certification to maintain District Certification. Additionally, all District EMS providers must be sponsored by a certified District EMS response organization or educational institution. The application must be signed by the Medical Director of the sponsoring institution, verifying your sponsorship by the organization.
(<https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/ems-provider-certification>)
Last Reviewed Date 1/3/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Federated States of Micronesia
License Title None found
Specialized Accreditation Required? N/A
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? N/A
Curriculum Comparison Needed? N/A
Specific Coursework N/A
Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? N/A
Board/Agency Name N/A
Board/Agency Website N/A
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N/A
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? N/A
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) N/A
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) N/A
Exam(s) Required N/A
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Florida
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Florida Department of Health
Board/Agency Website <https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Fla. Admin. Code Ann. r. 64J-1.009
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/3/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Georgia
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Georgia Department of Public Health, Office of EMS and Trauma
Board/Agency Website <https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ga. Comp. R. & Regs. 511-9-2-.12
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Guam
License Title EMT-Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services, Office of the Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://guamhplo.org/emsc>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation § 84110. Certification., G.C.A. § 84110
§ 84111. Certification Procedure., G.C.A. § 84111
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Hawaii
License Title Paramedic (EMT-P)
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Hawaii Medical Board
Board/Agency Website <https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Haw. Code R. 16-85-54 (Weil)
Haw. Rev. Stat. Ann. § 453-32 (West)
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Paramedic also referred to as Mobile Intensive Care Technician (MICT).
Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Idaho

License Title Paramedic

Specialized Accreditation Required? For candidates trained outside of Idaho, must meet EPP state requirements.

04. Personnel Licensure Candidate Trained in Other States. A candidate trained outside of Idaho must apply for and obtain an Idaho EMS license as required in Section 110 of these rules prior to providing emergency medical care in Idaho. A declaration that the candidate is fully eligible for EMS licensure in the state in which they were trained, must be obtained from the EMS licensing authority in that state and submitted to the EMS Bureau. (3-15-22)

Idaho Admin. Code r. 16.01.07.140

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Curriculum Comparison Needed? No

Specific Coursework For candidates trained outside of Idaho, must meet own state's requirements.

04. Personnel Licensure Candidate Trained in Other States. A candidate trained outside of Idaho must apply for and obtain an Idaho EMS license as required in Section 110 of these rules prior to providing emergency medical care in Idaho. A declaration that the candidate is fully eligible for EMS licensure in the state in which they were trained, must be obtained from the EMS licensing authority in that state and submitted to the EMS Bureau. (3-15-22)

Idaho Admin. Code r. 16.01.07.140

Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact

Board/Agency Name Idaho Department of Health and Welfare, Division of Public Health, Bureau of EMS and Preparedness

Board/Agency Website <https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Idaho Admin. Code r. 16.01.07.110

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? If the state where the paramedic program was completed requires it.

04. Personnel Licensure Candidate Trained in Other States. A candidate trained outside of Idaho must apply for and obtain an Idaho EMS license as required in Section 110 of these rules prior to providing emergency medical care in Idaho. A declaration that the candidate is fully eligible for EMS licensure in the state in which they were trained, must be obtained from the EMS licensing authority in that state and submitted to the EMS Bureau. (3-15-22)

Idaho Admin. Code r. 16.01.07.140

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes Affiliation required prior to application.

Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Illinois

License Title Paramedic (EMT-P)

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Curriculum Comparison Needed? No

Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No

Board/Agency Name Illinois Department of Public Health, Division of EMS and Highway Safety

Board/Agency Website <https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing.html>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ill. Admin. Code tit. 77, § 515.540

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? No

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes License type also referred to as Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic (EMT-P).

Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Indiana
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Emergency Medical Services System
Board/Agency Website <https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-certifications/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ind. Code Ann. § 16-31-3-2 (West)
836 Ind. Admin. Code 4-9-3
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Iowa
License Title Paramedic (PM)
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Iowa Department of Public Health, Bureau of Emergency and Trauma Services
Board/Agency Website <https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Iowa Admin. Code r. 641-131.3(147A,272C)
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes "Paramedic" or "PM" means an individual who has successfully completed a course of study based on the United States Department of Transportation's Paramedic Instructional Guidelines (January 2009), has passed the psychomotor and cognitive examinations for the paramedic, and is currently certified by the department as a paramedic.
Iowa Admin. Code r. 641-131.2(147A,147D,272C)

Iowa also endorses Critical Care paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/4/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Kansas
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <http://www.ksbems.org/ems/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Kan. Admin. Regs. 109-15-3
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes (d) Each applicant shall be at least 17 years of age and meet the following requirements before the date of application:
(1) Have successfully completed an approved initial course of instruction at the level of certification being sought and within the previous 24 months;

Kan. Admin. Regs. 109-15-3
Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Kentucky
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ky. Rev. Stat. Ann. § 311A.170 (West)
202 Ky. Admin. Regs. 7:401
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR, HIV/AIDs training
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes (2)(a) A paramedic licensed pursuant to this section shall complete training regarding determination of death and preservation of evidence as required by KRS 311A.185 prior to beginning work for a licensed agency in Kentucky.
(b) Training in determination of death and preservation of evidence as required by KRS 311A.185 shall be provided during employee orientation, or by entities authorized to conduct continuing education pursuant to 202 KAR 7:601.
202 Ky. Admin. Regs. 7:401

Kentucky also certifies Community and Critical Care paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Louisiana
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Louisiana Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation La. Stat. Ann. § 40:1133.6
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR, Alzheimer's and dementia training
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Paramedic also referred to as Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic.
Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Maine
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Maine Department of Public Safety, Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.maine.gov/ems/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Code Me. R. tit. 16-163 Ch. 5., § 6
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Maryland
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services Systems, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Board
Board/Agency Website <http://www.miemss.org/home/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Md. Code Ann., Educ. § 13-516 (West)
Md. Code Regs. 30.02.02.03
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR, a minimum of a 12-hour Maryland EMT Skills Refresher Course.
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Applicants should apply via reciprocity.

From the ELicensing FAQ:

There are three options for obtaining your Maryland EMS certification or license.

Initial Certification or Licensure - Use this option if you completed your Maryland EMS course within the last two years and have never been certified as an EMS clinician for the level in which you are applying

Reciprocity - Use this option if did not complete your EMS course in Maryland AND you hold National Registry certification OR another state EMS license for the level in which you are applying

(<https://www.miemssllicense.com/lms/public/portal#/linkpage/8dd98d03-b9d3-ed11-80dd-001dd8b723fb>)

Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Massachusetts
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 105 Mass. Code Regs. 170.840
105 Mass. Code Regs. 170.910
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Also referred to as EMT-Paramedic.

Paramedic is considered as a level of EMT certification in MA. When EMT is used throughout this section, it does not refer to EMT-Basic ("EMT"), but as a of emergency medical professionals, including Paramedics. The relevant definition is included here and when applicable throughout this section: Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) means a person who has successfully completed a full course in emergency medical care approved by the Department, and who is certified by the Department in accordance with 105 CMR 170.000 to provide emergency medical services to sick or injured persons in accordance with the Statewide Treatment Protocols. The term EMT shall include EMT-Basic, Advanced EMT, and Paramedic.

105 Mass. Code Regs. 170.020

Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Michigan
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? No
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? No
Curriculum Comparison Needed? Yes, unless graduates will be applying using out-of-state license
Specific Coursework Out-of-state applicants must show substantially equivalent training programs to the MI curriculum, unless hold an out-of-state license.

Minimum requirements:
--1,024 hours total

--Preparatory (101 hours), Airway (22 hours), Patient Assessment (46 hours), Medical (167 hours), Trauma (71 hours), Special Considerations (60 hours), Operations (57 hours)

It is expected that Specialist/AEMT and Paramedic students are up to date with the current EMT curriculum.

The chart below shows the minimum number of hours per level of course that includes didactic presentations, psychomotor demonstrations, skills practice, affective evaluations, examination time, clinical experience (EMT, Specialist/AEMT, and Paramedic), and field internship (Paramedic level only). It is expected that Module 1 (Preparatory) topics will be presented first.

From MI program manual:

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/-/media/Project/Websites/mdhhs/EMS-FILES/Education/Michigan_Requirements_and_Objectives_for_Initial_Education_Programs_022022_748535_7.pdf?rev=41deae6798d64b9bb4d74cf0dfdf16f9&hash=B4E1FE8AF2242E6B876CACAD2D4B55B12

Supervised Experience (In-Program) 250 hours

Paramedic students must complete a field internship after the didactic, psychomotor, and clinical portions of the class. This field internship must meet the minimum standards approved by CoAEMSP.

From MI program manual:

https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/-/media/Project/Websites/mdhhs/EMS-FILES/Education/Michigan_Requirements_and_Objectives_for_Initial_Education_Programs_022022_748535_7.pdf?rev=41deae6798d64b9bb4d74cf0dfdf16f9&hash=B4E1FE8AF2242E6B876CACAD2D4B55B12

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No

Board/Agency Name Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, Emergency Medical Services System

Board/Agency Website <https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Mich. Comp. Laws Ann. § 333.20950 (West)

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No, but provides a reciprocity pathway

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) -CPR

-Albuterol

-CPAP

-EpiPen

-Narcan

-Supraglottic Airway

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes From FAQ:

Q. I want to apply for an EMS license, what application do I use?

A. There are three options to apply for a Michigan EMS license:

Michigan Course Completion Application: Use this application if you have completed a Michigan EMS education course within the last 2 years and have successfully passed your National Registry Exam.

National Registry Status Application: Use this application if you have NOT completed a Michigan Course within the last 2 years. You must be Nationally Registered and not licensed in another State.

Reciprocity Application: Use this application if you are licensed in another State AND are (or have ever been) Nationally Registered at the level you are applying for.

(<https://www.mi-emsis.org/lms/public/portal#/linkpage/aa823d1e-e255-eb11-80df-001dd8b72404>)

Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Minnesota
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board
Board/Agency Website <https://mn.gov/emsrb/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Minn. Stat. Ann. § 144E.28 (West)
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/5/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Mississippi
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Mississippi State Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services (BEMS)
Board/Agency Website <https://msdh.ms.gov/page/47,0,307.html>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 15 Code Miss. R. Pt. 12, Subpt. 31, R. 8.11
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Missouri
License Title EMT-Paramedic (EMT-P)
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Missouri Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Mo. Code Regs. Ann. tit. 19, § 30-40.342
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes MO also certifies community paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Montana

License Title Paramedic

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? No

Curriculum Comparison Needed? Yes

Specific Coursework (1) The board shall license an applicant as an ECP at the appropriate licensure level if the applicant:

(a) has successfully completed an ECP course of instruction at or above the level of requested licensure;
Mont. Admin. R. 24.156.2711

(1) The board or its designee shall evaluate an applicant's ECP course completed in another jurisdiction, and shall accept out-of-state courses which are determined to be substantially equivalent.

(2) For the purposes of 37-1-304, MCA, the board defines "substantially equivalent" as ECP education and training greater than or equivalent to current curriculum.

Mont. Admin. R. 24.156.2715

In-state requirements follow:

(c) Paramedic course participants shall:

(i) properly administer medications at least 15 times to live patients;

(ii) successfully intubate at least 5 live patients;

(iii) successfully access the venous circulation at least 25 times on live patients of various age groups;

(iv) ventilate at least 20 live patients of various age groups;

(v) perform a comprehensive patient assessment on at least 50 adult patients, 30 pediatric patients (including newborns, infants, toddlers, and school age), 40 trauma patients, 30 geriatric patients, 10 obstetric patients, and 20 psychiatric patients;

(vi) perform a comprehensive patient assessment, formulate and implement a treatment plan on at least 30 patients with chest pain;

(vii) perform a comprehensive patient assessment, formulate and implement a treatment plan on at least 20 adult patients and 8 pediatric patients (including infants, toddlers, and school age) with dyspnea/respiratory distress;

(viii) perform a comprehensive patient assessment, formulate and implement a treatment plan on at least 10 patients with syncope;

(ix) perform a comprehensive patient assessment, formulate and implement a treatment plan on at least 20 patients with abdominal complaints;

(x) perform a comprehensive patient assessment, formulate and implement a treatment plan on at least 20 patients with altered mental status; and

(xi) serve as the team leader for at least 50 prehospital emergency responses.

Mont. Admin. R. 24.156.2720

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Hours not specified. Experiences listed in "Specific Coursework"

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No

Board/Agency Name Montana Board of Medical Examiners

Board/Agency Website <https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Mont. Admin. R. 24.156.2711

Mont. Code Ann. § 50-6-203 (West)

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes Paramedic also referred to as ECP-Paramedic (Emergency Care Provider-Paramedic).

Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Nebraska

License Title Paramedic

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Curriculum Comparison Needed? No

Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact

Board/Agency Name Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Emergency Health Systems

Board/Agency Website <https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 172 Neb. Admin. Code Ch. 11, 003

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR

Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None

Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)

Notes Nebraska also licenses Community Paramedics.

Nebraska participates in the EMS Personnel Licensure Interstate Compact.

From the application:

Proof of Training/Education is required.

Applicant MUST submit the following:

For all applicants, copy of the front and back of your current, signed (if applicable) Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Certification (CPR Card). Your CPR Card must be issued by one of the EMS Approved Organizations.

(<https://dhhs.ne.gov/OEHS%20Program%20Documents/EMS%20Provider%20Application.pdf>)

Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Nevada
License Title Paramedic Certificate
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Nevada Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH), Emergency Medical Systems
Board/Agency Website <https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Nev. Admin. Code 450B.360
Nev. Admin. Code 450B.363
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes NREMT certification is considered as a reciprocity pathway. From the FAQ:
What methods can be used to obtain certification in the State of Nevada?
Method 1: National Registry (NREMT)- A provider who holds an active certification with the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians may apply for certification at the level of their national certification via reciprocity.
Method 2: Out-of-State Certification- A provider who holds an active certification in another state may apply for certification via reciprocity. This method will require the provider to take the NREMT assessment written exam for the level of certification they are applying for.
Method 3: In-State Training- A provider who has completed an EMS training program approved by the Nevada State EMS Program, and successfully passed the National Registry of EMT's Psychomotor and Cognitive exams, may then apply for Nevada EMS certification.
([https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/FAQs/Emergency_Medical_System_\(EMS\)_-_FAQs/](https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/FAQs/Emergency_Medical_System_(EMS)_-_FAQs/))

NV also endorses Critical Care Paramedics and Community Paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory New Hampshire
License Title Paramedic License
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name New Hampshire Department of Safety, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/index.html>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.H. Code Admin. R. Saf-C 5904.04
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes According to website, EMS Reciprocity documents are currently under review.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory New Jersey
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name New Jersey Department of Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS)
Board/Agency Website <https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.J. Admin. Code § 8:41A-4.1
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Paramedic also referred to as EMT-Paramedic.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory New Mexico
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name New Mexico Department of Health, Emergency Medical Systems Bureau
Board/Agency Website <https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.M. Admin. Code 7.27.2.9
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Also referred to as Emergency medical technician - Paramedic (EMT-P).
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory New York
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? No
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? No
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name New York State Department of Health, Bureau of EMS
Board/Agency Website <https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.Y. Comp. Codes R. & Regs. tit. 10, § 800.6
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes NYS does not grant reciprocity to individuals who have obtained certification from other countries or U.S territories who do not have a National Registry Certification.
(<https://apps.health.ny.gov/pubpal/builder/survey/emtreciprocity>)

Also referred to as Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic (EMT-P) and Advanced Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic (AEMT-P).
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory North Carolina
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name North Carolina Office of Emergency Medical Services (NCOEMS)
Board/Agency Website <https://oems.nc.gov>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.C. Gen. Stat. Ann. § 131E-159
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory North Dakota
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name North Dakota Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Emergency Medical Systems
Board/Agency Website <https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N.D. Admin. Code 33-36-01-03
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes North Dakota is a member of the REPLICA interstate licensure compact.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Northern Mariana Islands
License Title EMT-Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name CNMI Board of Professional Licensing, Health Care Professions Licensing Board
Board/Agency Website <https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation none found
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Ohio

License Title Paramedic

Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP

Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? No

Curriculum Comparison Needed? Yes

Specific Coursework (2) Successfully complete an EMS training program through an accredited institution, pursuant to section 4765.17 of the Revised Code and Chapter 4765-7 of the Administrative Code, and receive a certificate verifying completion of such program at the level for which the certificate to practice is sought. Such program must have been completed no more than two years prior to making application;
Ohio Admin. Code 4765-8-01

(B) An EMS training program for a certificate to practice as a paramedic shall be in accordance with division (E) of section 4765.16 of the Revised Code and this rule and shall require all students complete an anatomy and physiology course as a prerequisite for admission into the EMS training program for a certificate to practice as a paramedic. The EMS training program shall be conducted in accordance with the "National EMS Education Standards" approved by NHTSA, the "Ohio Approved EMS Curriculum Standards" approved by the board, and the scope of practice set forth in rule 4765-17-03 of the Administrative Code. Such EMS training program shall consist of at least nine hundred hours, to include all of the following subject hours:

(1) At least five hundred hours shall be devoted to the didactic and laboratory portion of the EMS training program;

(2) At least four hundred hours shall be devoted to the clinical and field training portion, to include minimum skill set competency as outlined in paragraph (D) of this rule.

(C) An EMS training program for paramedic certification shall include all of the following subject areas:

(1) Preparatory;

(2) Anatomy and physiology;

(3) Medical terminology;

(4) Physiology;

(5) Life span development;

(6) Public health;

(7) Pharmacology;

(8) Airway management, respiration, and artificial ventilation;

(9) Patient assessment;

(10) Medicine, to include chest compression assist devices;

(11) Shock and resuscitation;

(12) Trauma, to include trauma triage determination pursuant to rule 4765-14-02 of the Administrative Code;

(13) Special patient populations;

(14) EMS operations.

(E) An accredited institution offering an EMS training program, as outlined in paragraphs (B), (C), and (D) of this rule, shall provide for regular written and practical skills evaluations of student performance and achievement throughout the EMS training program. Evaluations shall include a comprehensive written examination and an examination of practical skills, prior to the issuance of a certificate of completion.

Ohio Admin. Code 4765-17-04

Supervised Experience (In-Program) (2) At least four hundred hours shall be devoted to the clinical and field training portion, to include minimum skill set competency as outlined in paragraph (D) of this rule.

(D) In addition to meeting the requirements in paragraphs (B) and (C) of this rule, during the EMS training program, students must demonstrate competencies by successfully completing the following skills on patients, unless otherwise noted:

(1) A minimum of ninety patient assessments, to include:

(a) A minimum of fifty adult assessments;

(b) A minimum of thirty geriatric assessments;

(c) A minimum of ten pediatric assessments;

(d) Within the ninety patient assessments, the following must be included:

(i) Fifteen chest complaints;

(ii) Fifteen shortness of breath complaints;

(iii) Fifteen abdominal pain complaints;

(iv) Fifteen altered mental status complaints.

(2) A minimum of fifteen medication administrations, to include:

(a) A minimum of two intravenous medication administrations;

(b) A minimum of one subcutaneous injection, which may be completed on a mannequin or simulator;

(c) A minimum of three intramuscular injections;

(d) A minimum of five bronchodilator administrations.

(3) A minimum of thirty intravenous accesses and maintenance;

(4) Programs are expected to provide live intubation experience when possible. At a minimum, students shall be successful in any combination of live patients, high definition fidelity simulations, low fidelity simulations or cadaver labs in all age brackets. Each student shall perform:

(a) A minimum of ten direct adult orotracheal intubations and ten direct pediatric orotracheal intubations as an individual student competency evaluation in the laboratory;

(b) A minimum of two direct adult orotracheal intubations and two direct pediatric orotracheal intubations as an individual student competency evaluation in a laboratory scenario;

(5) A minimum of thirty electrocardiogram interpretations;

(6) A minimum of fifty advanced life support ambulance runs;

(7) A minimum of two intraosseous initiations, which may be completed on a mannequin or simulator;

(8) A minimum of one manual defibrillation, which may be completed on a mannequin or simulator.

Ohio Admin. Code 4765-17-04

Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No

Board/Agency Name Ohio Department of Public Safety, Emergency Medical Services

Board/Agency Website <https://ems.ohio.gov/>

Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Ohio Admin. Code 4765-8-01

Ohio Admin. Code 4765-8-05

Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No

Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT

Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) -CPR

-Automated External Defibrillator

-Epinephrine Auto-Injector

-Dual Lumen Airway
-Nasal Gastric Tube Insertion
-Adult Endotracheal Intubation
-Pedi. Endotracheal Intubation
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Oklahoma
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Oklahoma State Department of Health, EMS Division
Board/Agency Website <https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Okla. Admin. Code 310:641-5-11
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Oklahoma also licenses critical care paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/6/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Oregon
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Must have an associate's degree.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Must have an associate's degree.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Oregon Health Authority, Emergency Medical Service & Trauma Systems Program
Board/Agency Website <https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Or. Admin. R. 333-265-0016
Or. Admin. R. 333-265-0014
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Out-of-state candidates not currently licensed should apply through the initial licensure pathway. From the Board website:
Individuals who are NOT state licensed, yet are currently certified through National Registry, do not qualify for reciprocity. However, these individuals may apply for initial Oregon licensure.
(<https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/recip.aspx>)
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Pennsylvania
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Pennsylvania Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/pages/ems.aspx>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 35 Pa. Stat. and Cons. Stat. Ann. § 8117 (West)
35 Pa. Stat. and Cons. Stat. Ann. § 8113 (West)
28 Pa. Code § 1023.33
28 Pa. Code § 1023.27
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Applicants trained in U.S. Territories have different requirements for licensure, which are listed in the document found in the Board Documents section.
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Puerto Rico
License Title EMT-Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Board of Examiners of the Emergency Medical Technicians
Board/Agency Website Not Found
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation § 3463 License-Emergency Medical Technician Paramedic (EMT-P), 20 L.P.R.A. § 3463
§ 3459 Examinations, 20 L.P.R.A. § 3459
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Republic of Palau
License Title None found
Specialized Accreditation Required? N/A
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? N/A
Curriculum Comparison Needed? N/A
Specific Coursework N/A
Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? N/A
Board/Agency Name N/A
Board/Agency Website N/A
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N/A
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? N/A
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) N/A
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) N/A
Exam(s) Required N/A
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Republic of the Marshall Islands
License Title None found
Specialized Accreditation Required? N/A
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? N/A
Curriculum Comparison Needed? N/A
Specific Coursework N/A
Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? N/A
Board/Agency Name N/A
Board/Agency Website N/A
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N/A
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? N/A
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) N/A
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) N/A
Exam(s) Required N/A
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Rhode Island
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Rhode Island Department of Health
Board/Agency Website <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 216 R.I. Code R. 20-10-2.5
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory South Carolina
License Title Paramedic Certificate
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC)
Board/Agency Website <https://scdhec.gov>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation S.C. Code Ann. Regs. 61-7
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes South Carolina is a member of the REPLICIA interstate compact.
South Carolina also issues licenses for Community Paramedic, Critical Care Paramedic, and Tactical Paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory South Dakota
License Title Advanced Life Support License - Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners
Board/Agency Website <https://sdbmoe.gov/professions-advanced-life-support-personnel/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation S.D. Codified Laws § 36-4B-13.1
S.D. Admin. R. 20:61:01:03
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Limited information found in law, regulation, and Board website for licensure requirements.

South Dakota is a member of the REPLICA interstate compact.

(2) "Advanced life support personnel," any person other than a physician who has completed a department and board approved program and is licensed or holds a privilege as an emergency medical technician-intermediate/85; emergency medical technician-intermediate/99; emergency medical technician-advanced; or emergency medical technician-paramedic as set forth in this chapter, or its equivalent;

S.D. Codified Laws § 36-4B-1

Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Tennessee
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Tennessee Department of Health, Board of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 1200-12-01-.04
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Tennessee also licenses Critical Care Paramedics and Community Paramedics.

TN is a member of the REPLICA interstate compact.

Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Texas
License Title EMT-Paramedic Certificate (see Notes for Paramedic License)
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Texas Department of Health and Human Services, EMS and Trauma Systems
Board/Agency Website <https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 157.33
25 Tex. Admin. Code § 157.32
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes

Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024

Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory U.S. Virgin Islands
License Title None found
Specialized Accreditation Required? N/A
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? N/A
Curriculum Comparison Needed? N/A
Specific Coursework N/A
Supervised Experience (In-Program) N/A
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? N/A
Board/Agency Name N/A
Board/Agency Website <https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation N/A
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? N/A
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) N/A
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) N/A
Exam(s) Required N/A
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Utah
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Utah Department of Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness
Board/Agency Website <https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Utah Admin. Code r. R426-5-300
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Utah is a member of the EMS Personnel Licensure Interstate Compact.
UT also endorses Critical Care Paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Vermont
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Vermont Department of Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Vt. Stat. Ann. tit. 18, § 906 (West)
Vt. Admin. Code 12-5-17:8.0
Vt. Admin. Code 12-5-17:9.0
Vt. Admin. Code 12-5-17:12.0
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Virginia
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Virginia Department of Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation 12 Va. Admin. Code 5-31-1527
12 Va. Admin. Code 5-31-1389
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? No
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Virginia is a member of the REPLICA interstate compact.
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Washington
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Washington Department of Public Health
Board/Agency Website <https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-healthcare-providers/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Wash. Admin. Code 246-976-141
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? No
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes HIV/AIDS course requirement mentioned in Reciprocity is no longer enforced or required. See the Board website for further information:
<https://doh.wa.gov/you-and-your-family/illness-and-disease-z/hiv/hiv-aids-training-licensure>
Last Reviewed Date 1/7/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory West Virginia
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, Bureau for Public Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation W. Va. Code R. 64-48-6
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR, Hazmat Awareness training, MCI Awareness and Operations Training (6 hours)
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes West Virginia is a member of the REPLICA interstate compact.

WV also licenses Mobile Critical Care Paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Wisconsin
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? No
Board/Agency Name Wisconsin Department of Health Services, Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Wis. Admin. Code HS § 110.06
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? Yes, NREMT
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes Wisconsin also licenses critical care paramedics.
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

State/Territory Wyoming
License Title Paramedic
Specialized Accreditation Required? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Specialized Accreditation Accepted as Meeting Educational Requirements? Yes, CAAHEP/CoAEMSP
Curriculum Comparison Needed? No
Specific Coursework Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Supervised Experience (In-Program) Must meet CAAHEP/CoAEMSP accreditation requirements.
Member of Compact or Reciprocity Agreement? Yes, The United States Emergency Medical Services Compact
Board/Agency Name Wyoming Department of Health, Office of Emergency Medical Services
Board/Agency Website <https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/>
Statute/Regulation/Rule Citation Wyo. Admin. Code 048.0023.16 § 5
Wyo. Admin. Code 048.0023.16 § 3
Wyo. Admin. Code 048.0023.16 § 4
Wyo. Admin. Code 048.0023.16 § 6
Must Out-of-State Program Graduate Hold License to Qualify? No
Must License Applicant Hold Private Certification? No
Additional Training (Not Required In-Program) CPR
Experience (After Graduating/Outside of Program) None
Exam(s) Required National Registry Paramedic cognitive (knowledge) examination and a state approved psychomotor (skills)
Notes None
Last Reviewed Date 1/8/2024
Feedback Form (Send us your questions, comments or information about your experience with licensure) <https://forms.gle/zLB3dsG9j6qmx1pU6>

IMPORTANT: Information is current as of the date listed. State/Territory boards can change educational and other requirements for licensure from time-to-time through formal legislative or rule-making processes, different board interpretation, or by updating application forms or other publications. The information provided does not, and is not intended to, constitute legal advice; instead, all information, content, and materials provided are for informational purposes only. Risks to the university/college and students, including federal disclosure requirements, should be considered and evaluated with legal counsel prior to communicating licensure information to prospective students and students.